
Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Programs, Projects and Operations Subcommittee 

John Winkler, General Manager 

May 1, 2023 

Chalco Hills Recreation Area Soccer Complex Lease 

The District entered into a "Management Agreement" with the Omaha Sports Club 
in May of 2018 to lease the soccer/playing fields by the auxiliary spillway at Chalco 
Hills Recreation Area for a lease fee of $7,000 per year. 

The District has received nwnerous inquiries from various youth organizations over 
the years to have an opportunity to bid on the lease of the field; District Management solicited 
Requests for Proposals in the Omaha World Herald, on the District website and mailed 
solicitations to any interested organizations. The District opened bids on March 31st to lease the 
field for an additional 5 years; the District received two bids for the exacts same amount of 
$7,000 per year from OFC Properties and the YMCA. 

The District rebid the lease and District personnel opened bids on Monday May 1, 2023 at 
10:00 a.m.at the NRD Offices. The District received two bids, one from the OFC Properties 
and one from the YMCA, please see attached bid submittals and Management Agreement. 

The OFC bid of: 

The YMCA bid of: 

Annual Fee $12,000 per year for 5 years 
* Agreement to Bid Specs

Annual Fee $9,100 per year for 5 years 
* Agreement to Bid Specs

*Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the full Board of
Directors that the District enter into a new Management/Lease Agreement with OFC
Properties for $12,000 per year beginning July 1, 2023 and expiring June 30, 2028 per the
terms and conditions outlined in the attached agreement as presented.






